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From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 8:02 AM
To: Bob McManus (rmcmanus8@gmail.com)
Subject: News Tip: "The rot at NY's top" -- May 8, 2013

A propos of your superlative column “The rot at NY’s top: why they’ll be no real reform”, with such observations as

“Not to minimize the charges against Sampson and most of the others, but they
really are small-ball in terms of abuse of the public trust”...

“So there will be no real reform until Bharara, Lynch & Co. address the current
legislative leadership ...And it wouldn’t hurt the governor to bring less rhetoric and more
example to this issue”

Take a look at our fully-documented April 15™ corruption complaint against NY’s rotten top — including
the governor & legislative leadership — which we filed with U.S. Attorney Bharara and, thereafter, with

U.S. Attorney Lynch (on May 13™). They are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible
via the top panel “Latest News”, by its hyperlink “Holding Government Accountable for its Grand
Larceny of the Public Fisc & Other Corruption”. Here’s the direct

link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/grand-larcency-of-public-fisc.htm.

From this — and our correspondence with the Legislature based thereon -- you can see the brazen
hypocrisy and rhetoric of our highest public officers — beginning with Governor Cuomo — with respect to
the U.S. Attorneys’ prosecutions -- and why the Governor has not appointed a Moreland Act

Commission to investigate the “pervasive”, “rampant” corruption about which U.S. Attorney Bharara has
spoken, without establishing.

Would be happy to assist you with this powerful story, including by hard copies of the substantiating
primary-source documentary evidence — and to answer your questions.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



